
April 25, 1989

0

Docket No. 50-397

Nr. G. C. Sorensen, Manager
Regulatory Programs
Washington Public Power Supply System
P.O. Box 968
3000 George Washington Way
Richland, Washington 99352

Dear Nr. Sorensen:

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 83-28 ITEM 4.5.2 (TAC NO. 54040)

In July, 1983 NRC issued Generic Letter 83-28 identifying certain safety
issues and requesting information from licensees to support evaluation of
these issues. WPPSS responded on November 18, 1983. Item 4.5.2 required
WPPSS to confirm that this plant is designed to permit periodic on-line
testing of the Reactor Trip System and, if not, to justify not making
modifications to permit such testing. Your response states that the plant is
designed to permit the required periodic on-line testing of the Reactor Trip
System. You further state that this testing does not include on-line testing
of the backup scram valves but states that the operability of these valves is
verified by testing at cold shutdown. In a telephone conference call on
April 4, 1989 WNP-2 staff confirmed that the operability of ea'ch of these
valves is verified at 18 month intervals.

Our review of this information finds it acceptable for resolving Item 4.5.2 as
documented in the enclosed safety evaluation report. Qe therefore consider
this item closed.

Sincerely,

original signed by

cc: See next page

Robert B. Samworth,
Ploject Directorate
Division of Reactor

IV, V and Special

Senior Project Manager

Projects - III
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Apri 1 25, 1989

Docket No. 50-397

Nr. G. C. Sorensen, Yianager
Regulatory Programs
WashingtoII Public Power Supply System
P.O. Box 968
3000 George Washinoton Way
Richland, Washington 99352

Dear t1r. Sorensen:

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC'LETTER 83-28 ITEN 4.5;2 (TAC NO. 54040)

In July, 1983 NRC issued Generic Letter 83-28 identifying certain safety
issues and requesting informatiotI from licensees to support evaluation of
The e issues. WPPSS responded on November 18, 1983. Item 4.5.2 required
WPPSS to confirm that this plant is designed to permit periodic on-line
testing of the ReactoI Trip System and, if not, to justify not making
modifications to permit. such testing. Your response states that the plant is
designed to permit the required periodic on-line testing of the Reactor Trip
System. You further state that this testing does not include on-line testing
of the backup scram valves but states thar, the operability of these valves is
verifieo by testing at cold shutdown. In a telephone conference call or
Apr il 4, 1989 WNP-2 staff confirmed that ihe operability of each of these
va Ives i s verified at 18 month inter va 1 s.

Our review of this inforIIIation finds it acceptable for resolving Item 4.5.2 as
documented in the enclosed safety evaluation report. )le therefore consider
this item closed.

Sincerely,

cc: See next page

Robert B. Saoworth, Senior Project Hanager
Project Directorate V

Division of Reactor Projects - III
IV, V and Special Projects



Hr. G. C. Sorensen, Manager
Washington Public Power Supply System

WPPSS Nuclear Project No. 2
(WNP-2)

CC:
Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq.
Bishop, Cook, Purcell

E Reynolds
1400 L Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20005-3502

Mr. G. E. Doupe, Esquire
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968
3000 George Washington Way
Richland, Washington 99532

Hr. Curtis Eschels, Chairman
Energy Facility Site Evalua*tion Council
Hail Stop PY-ll
Olympia, Washington 98504

Yir. Alan G. Hosier, Licensing Manager
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968, HD 956B
Richland, Washington 99352

Mr. A. Lee Oxsen
Assistant Managing Director for Operations
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968, HD 1023
Richland, Washington 99352

Mr. Gary D. Bouchey, Director
Licensing and Assurance
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968, HD 280
Richland, Washington 99352

Mr. C. H. Powers
WNP-2 Plant Manager
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box HD 927M
Richland, Washington 99352

Regional Administrator, Region Y

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Chairman
Benton County Board of Commissioners
Prosser, Washington 99350

Hr. Christian Bosted ..
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 69
Richland, Washington 99352


